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From: Watts, Steve i ...................................... C:-oci~-~ ..................................... ] 
Sent: 09 December 2002 09:02 
To: Baker, Prof R 
Subject: RE: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Professor Baker, 

I am content that you review the records of persons who are subject of complaints in this 
matter. I will ask Nigel Niven & Owen Kenny to facilitate this. 

Regards 
Steve Watts 
Detective Chief Superintendent 
Head of CID 

79-2310 
Pager Hants 150 
Mobile i .......... C o~l-e-J~ .......... i 
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...... Original Message ..... 
From: Baker, Prof R. [mailto:[~-_�-_~)-_e-~-.A-~! 
Sent: 06 December 2002 16:22 
To: Watts, Steve 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Mr Watts 

We met a few weeks ago to discuss the review I am undertaking. The aim of this message 
is to ask whether you have been able to come to a view as to whether I may review the 
clinical records of the patients about whom relatives have raised concerns. I assume that 
you do hold these records. 

The reason for reviewing the records would be to establish the features that have given 
rise to concern. The information would be of considerable help in guiding my own review 

Richard Baker 

Professor Richard Baker 
Clinical Governance Research & Development Unit 
Department of General Practice & Primary Health Care 
University of Leicester 
Leicester General Hospital 
Gwendolen Rd 
Leicester LE5 4PW 
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RBA100397-0002 

email[ ......... Co-cle-A ........ -.i 
web ~l~-;~i~Zi~-g~d u 

This electronic message contains information from Hampshire Constabulary 
which may be legally privileged and confidential. Any opinions expressed 
may be those of the individual and not necessarily the Hampshire Constabulary. 
The information is intended to be for the use of the individual(s) or entity 
named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of the information is 
prohibited. If you have received this electronic message in error, 
please notify us by telephone +44 (0) 845 045 45 45 or email to 
postmaster@hampshire.pnn.police.uk immediately. 
Please then delete this email and destroy any copies of it. 
All communications, including telephone calls and electronic messages 
to and from the Hampshire Constabulary may be subject to monitoring. 


